REQUEST FOR BID (RFB)
FOR
City of Forest Acres, South Carolina
ISSUED: June 30, 2025
CLOSING DATE AND TIME: July 2, 2025
RELATED TO: Construction of City Entryway Sign 
5115 Forest Drive, Columbia, SC 29206
Kendall Adams
Assistant City Administrator
City of Forest Acres
5209 N Trenholm Rd
Columbia, SC 29206
ADDENDUM I:

Questions & Answers

1. Do I need to schedule an appointment for a site visit? No official site visit is deemed necessary or will be provided.  The site is open, accessible, and available to be viewed individually.  
1. Are we required to provide drip irrigation for the landscape but only connect to the existing to receive water? An irrigation stub up will be provided by Lexington Medical Center for the contractor to use to install a drip irrigation line at the base of each proposed plant. 

1. Please clarify which sign design should be used DWG pg 6 or pg 9.  There is a discrepancy with the sign layout. Sheet DT1 provides the construction details necessary to erect the sign. E001 is an electrical drawing and should be used to install the specified electrical components. 

1. Please confirm the steel plate design is wrapped around the column face on two sides. Yes, steel plate wraps around column face on two sides. 

1. Are addenda placed online if they are issued for projects?  All addenda will be placed online at the original link (see below) which is the Forest Acres Website under BIDs and Quotes titled RFB City Sign Addenda (I, II, etc.)   
For technical questions or addendum concerning the Request for Bids, you may visit Bids and Quotes | City of Forest Acres, SC Bids and Quotes | City of Forest Acres, SC or contact: 




Kendall Adams
Assistant City Administrator 
803-782-9475  
kadams@forestacres.net
